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Comlex

From: Kenny Gahagan <kenny@sirrusfp.com>
Sent: 19 March 2015 16:19

To: Comley

Subject: Pension Scheme

Hi Julia,

Good to talk earlier.
Could you send the cheque directly to Pension Practitioner?
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Details below....

Gavin has advised me that this is all in hand.
We just require a new cheque for the total payment of £5,640.00 including VAT.
Many thanks

Kind regards
Brad

Pension Practitioner.com
Daws House

33-35 Daws Lane
London

NW?7 45D

T: 0800 634 4862
F: 02087112522

UK Reg Co No: 6028668
VAT Reg No: 894312018
HMRC Practitioner Reg: 00005886

Can you let me know when the cheque is sent and I'll tell them to keep their eyes open for it?

Thanks and see you soon.
Kenny Gahagan

Sirrus Financial Planning Ltd
Hamilton House

111 Marlowes

Hemel Hempstead
Hertfordshire

HP1 1BB

M: 07973 318 909
T: 01923 264 992
F: 01923 397 393
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Confidentiality: The contents of this email and its attachment(s) are confidential to the intended recipient. It may not be disclosed, copied,
forwarded, used or relied upon by any person other than the intended addressee. If you believe that you have received the email and its
attachment(s) in error, you must not take any action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please respond to the sender and
delete this email and its attachments from your system.

Sirrus Financial Planning Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. FCA no 624510
Registered office: 9 High Street, Wellington, Somerset TA21 8QT Registered in England & Wales, Company no 08218583



